

From:	Silva, Sathya </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6085003A5604409C83A2BA13C65D18B9-SILVA SATHY>
To:	Sedor Joe /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9d6732650794958938455b17c70a19d-Sedor Joe <(b)(6)>; McKenny Van /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b18c4338d4404bb1ade9066937e996da-McKenny Van <(b)(6)>; Frantz Marvin /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=019cd1743c8a43c9bf40186f4f03e548-Frantz Marv <(b)(6)>
Subject:	China day 3
Date:	2022/04/05 08:33:17
Priority:	Normal
Type:	Note

Today we spent the entire day at the warehouse. (b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

The NTSB team met virtually with the director of the CAACs office of aviation safety. He emphasized that we'd work within annex 13 and continue to share the data and consider any advise we had. I thanked him for the hospitality and conveyed the good working relationship and mutual drive to continuing to work well together for the purpose of safety.

Following this meeting, the NTSB group, Boeing and Caac group in hotel with us met with the rest of the investigation team outside of our bubble. We shared progress for each side. (b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

I did sign the agreement. Picture is attached for reference.



Image.jpeg



Image.jpeg

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

Sender:	Silva, Sathya </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6085003A5604409C83A2BA13C65D18B9-SILVA SATHY>
Recipient:	Sedor Joe /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9d6732650794958938455b17c70a19d-Sedor Joe <(b)(6)>; McKenny Van /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b18c4338d4404bb1ade9066937e996da-McKenny Van <(b)(6)>; Frantz Marvin /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=019cd1743c8a43c9bf40186f4f03e548-Frantz Marv <(b)(6)>
Sent Date:	2022/04/05 08:33:15
Delivered Date:	2022/04/05 08:33:17

For those of you interested in a recap of the launch and takeaways from the launch debrief – see attached. (b)(5)

-S

Sathya S. Silva, Ph.D.

Senior Aviation Accident Investigator/ Investigator in Charge (IIC)

Major Investigations Division

National Transportation Safety Board

490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW, Washington, DC 20594

(b)(6)

(b)(6)



NTSBSeal_letter

NTSB 24-hr Response Operations Center (202) 314-6290

Sender:	Silva, Sathya </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6085003A5604409C83A2BA13C65D18B9-SILVA SATHY>
Recipient:	Sedor Joe /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9d6732650794958938455b17c70a19d-Sedor Joe <(b)(6)>; LeBaron Timothy /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e46209fd0fb74797967170ddf71d2626-LeBaron Tim <(b)(6)>; Helson David /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cdbe9407e8d0435594f682fa10b8f831-Helson Davi <(b)(6)>; Carter Latricia /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a458f18ce907474c8e66470679ddf3e3-Carter Latr <(b)(6)>; Brown Teddy /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5b4f2f94cf564b6d84f3dab609cf56fb-Brown Teddy <(b)(6)>; Frantz Marvin /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=019cd1743c8a43c9bf40186f4f03e548-Frantz Marv <(b)(6)>; McKenny Van /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b18c4338d4404bb1ade9066937e996da-McKenny Van <(b)(6)>; Sevillian Dajuan /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=892744cba86a40ccb762e344b7a2056a-Sevillian D <(b)(6)>; Abrams Warren /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4a514f28129e495dbd4e79826ea86188-Abrams Warr <(b)(6)>; Deforge Carolyn /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9674bcc21c514aef8939f4a9429eb9ce-Deforge Car <(b)(6)>; Schulze Dana /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae131c8707564e798a59dc367ea0c7c7-Schulze Dan <(b)(6)>; Lake Cyndi /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=576f280e73274bbf950c5c192211a8f5-Lake Cyndi <(b)(6)>; Byrne, Evan /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7b93f25ed86446e48a341b8fe9a77113-Byrne Evan

(b)(6)

Hilldrup Frank /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a8005c24f72549179b7704aa1a822786-Hilldrup Fr

(b)(6)

Scarfo Jean-Pierre /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6cdc81fc42914d718d34090baf324979-Scarfo Jean

(b)(6)

Ward Lorenda /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b1b4b5c39d6b4cf882c07ef2e287339a-Ward Lorend

(b)(6)

Lovell John /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bdf3192ed1da427f943aa150aa37db07-Lovell John

(b)(6)

Hauf Michael /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=642c46e493a34114a4b4d6dbfd2f16d9-Hauf Michae

(b)(6)

Bower Daniel /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f7c78e2356b4d7aa934730094b47a38-Bower Danie

(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2022/04/24 14:47:10

Delivered Date: 2022/04/24 14:47:00